
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation:  Anne Gernady, Nick Tse,  
 

Mission Moment: 8th Graders  
 
Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills                                                                     April       GSL $ 412.50          
2. Final Approval of FY18 School Calendar 
3. Sub Consultants Contracts –Band, OT, Hearing Itinerant, Speech,  
4. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
5. Leadership Team Reports  
6. Financial Statements 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

9. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,       
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. Executive Director Performance Review 
11. FY19 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 
12. New Teachers 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Action Agenda  

1A –  Approve Legal Bills for $ 412.50 
2A – Approve Final FY18 School Calendar 
4A – Approve Subconsultants Contracts for FY19 

       9A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
      11A – Approve FY19 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 

 12A – Approve FY19 New Teachers 
   
New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Nell Anen Marcelo Chiodi  Brian Conlon (Treas)  
Dan Fedor Ed Jamison (Pres)  Abe Janis (Sec)           
Angela Lewis  Nick Kotzamanis (VP)  Devon Mann 
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







5/16/2018 Public School Calendar

http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=46506 1/1

2017-2018 Final Public School Calendar for Prairie Crossing Charter School, ROE Admin Approved, as of 5/16/2018
Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance
  

Total Days of Attendance:  184  Regular Day:   8:00AM -  3:30PM   Instruct. Day Lgth:  

6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

July 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
 HOL

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

August 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
  

20
  

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
  

27
  

28
 X

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

September 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
  

3
  

4
 HOL

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
  

10
  

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
  

17
  

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
  

24
  

25
 X

26
 X

27
 X

28
 X

29
 X

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

 July Atnd:  0          Accum:  0  Aug Atnd:  14          Accum:  14  Sept Atnd:  20          Accum:  34
October 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
 X

3
 X

4
 X

5
 X

6
 FI

7
  

8
  

9
 HOL

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
  

15
  

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
  

22
  

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
 X

28
  

29
  

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

November 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
 X

4
  

5
  

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
 HOL

12
  

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
  

19
  

20
 X

21
 X

22
 NIA

23
 HOL

24
 NIA

25
  

26
  

27
 X

28
 X

29
 X

30
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

December 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
 X

2
  

3
  

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
  

10
  

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
  

17
  

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
  

24
  

25
 HOL

26
 NIA

27
 NIA

28
 NIA

29
 NIA

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

 Oct Atnd:  20           Accum:  54  Nov Atnd:  19          Accum:  73  Dec Atnd:  16          Accum:  89
January 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 HOL

2
 NIA

3
 NIA

4
 NIA

5
 NIA

6
  

7
  

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
  

14
  

15
 HOL

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
  

21
  

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
  

28
  

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

February 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
  

4
  

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
 ED

10
  

11
  

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
 FI

17
  

18
  

19
 NIA

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
  

25
  

26
 X

27
 X

28
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

March 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
  

27
  

28
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
  

4
  

5
 X

6
 X

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
  

11
  

12
 X

13
 X

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
  

18
  

19
 X

20
 X

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
  

25
  

26
 NIA

27
 NIA

28
 NIA

29
 NIA

30
 NIA

31
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

 Jan Atnd:  17          Accum:  106  Feb Atnd:  17          Accum:  123  Mar Atnd:  17          Accum:  140
April 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
  

2
 X

3
 X

4
 X

5
 X

6
 X

7
  

8
  

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
 X

13
 X

14
  

15
  

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
 X

20
 X

21
  

22
  

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
 X

27
 X

28
  

29
  

30
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

May 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

30
  

1
 X

2
 X

3
 X

4
 X

5
  

6
  

7
 X

8
 X

9
 X

10
 X

11
 X

12
  

13
  

14
 X

15
 X

16
 X

17
 X

18
 X

19
  

20
  

21
 X

22
 X

23
 X

24
 X

25
 X

26
  

27
  

28
 HOL

29
 X

30
 X

31
 X

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

June 2018

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

28
  

29
  

30
  

31
  

1
 X

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

9
  

10
  

11
  

12
  

13
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25
  

26
  

27
  

28
  

29
  

30
  

1
  

2
  

3
  

4
  

5
  

6
  

7
  

8
  

 Apr Atnd:  21          Accum:  161  May Atnd:  22          Accum:  183  June Atnd:  1          Accum:  184

javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6386')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6387')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6388')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6389')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6390')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6391')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6392')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6393')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6394')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6395')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6396')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6397')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6398')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6399')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6400')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6401')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6402')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6403')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6404')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6405')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6406')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6407')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6408')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6409')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6410')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6411')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6412')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6413')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6414')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6415')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6416')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6417')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6418')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6419')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6420')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6421')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6422')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6423')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6424')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6425')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6426')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6427')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6421')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6422')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6423')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6424')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6425')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6426')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6427')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6428')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6429')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6430')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6431')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6432')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6433')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6434')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6435')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6436')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6437')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6438')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6439')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6440')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6441')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6442')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6443')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6444')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6445')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6446')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6447')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6448')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6449')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6450')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6451')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6452')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6453')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6454')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6455')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6456')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6457')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6458')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6459')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6460')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6461')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6462')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6449')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6450')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6451')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6452')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6453')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6454')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6455')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6456')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6457')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6458')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6459')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6460')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6461')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6462')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6463')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6464')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6465')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6466')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6467')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6468')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6469')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6470')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6471')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6472')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6473')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6474')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6475')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6476')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6477')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6478')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6479')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6480')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6481')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6482')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6483')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6484')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6485')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6486')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6487')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6488')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6489')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6490')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6477')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6478')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6479')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6480')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6481')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6482')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6483')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6484')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6485')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6486')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6487')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6488')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6489')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6490')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6491')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6492')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6493')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6494')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6495')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6496')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6497')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6498')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6499')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6500')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6501')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6502')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6503')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6504')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6505')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6506')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6507')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6508')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6509')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6510')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6511')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6512')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6513')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6514')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6515')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6516')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6517')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6518')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6512')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6513')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6514')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6515')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6516')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6517')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6518')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6519')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6520')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6521')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6522')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6523')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6524')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6525')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6526')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6527')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6528')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6529')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6530')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6531')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6532')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6533')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6534')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6535')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6536')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6537')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6538')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6539')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6540')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6541')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6542')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6543')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6544')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6545')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6546')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6547')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6548')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6549')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6550')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6551')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6552')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6553')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6540')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6541')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6542')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6543')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6544')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6545')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6546')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6547')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6548')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6549')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6550')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6551')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6552')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6553')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6554')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6555')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6556')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6557')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6558')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6559')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6560')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6561')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6562')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6563')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6564')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6565')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6566')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6567')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6568')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6569')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6570')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6571')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6572')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6573')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6574')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6575')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6576')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6577')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6578')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6579')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6580')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6581')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6568')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6569')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6570')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6571')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6572')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6573')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6574')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6575')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6576')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6577')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6578')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6579')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6580')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6581')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6582')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6583')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6584')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6585')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6586')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6587')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6588')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6589')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6590')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6591')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6592')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6593')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6594')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6595')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6596')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6597')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6598')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6599')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6600')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6601')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6602')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6603')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6604')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6605')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6606')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6607')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6608')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6609')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6603')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6604')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6605')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6606')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6607')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6608')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6609')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6610')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6611')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6612')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6613')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6614')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6615')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6616')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6617')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6618')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6619')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6620')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6621')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6622')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6623')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6624')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6625')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6626')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6627')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6628')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6629')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6630')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6631')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6632')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6633')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6634')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6635')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6636')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6637')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6638')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6639')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6640')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6641')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6642')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6643')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6644')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6631')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6632')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6633')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6634')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6635')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6636')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6637')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6638')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6639')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6640')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6641')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6642')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6643')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6644')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6645')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6646')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6647')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6648')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6649')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6650')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6651')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6652')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6653')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6654')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6655')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6656')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6657')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6658')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6659')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6660')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6661')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6662')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6663')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6664')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6665')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6666')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6667')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6668')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6669')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6670')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6671')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6672')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6659')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6660')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6661')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6662')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6663')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6664')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6665')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6666')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6667')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6668')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6669')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6670')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6671')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6672')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6673')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6674')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6675')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6676')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6677')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6678')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6679')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6680')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6681')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6682')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6683')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6684')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6685')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6686')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6687')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6688')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6689')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6690')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6691')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6692')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6693')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6694')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6695')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6696')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6697')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6698')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6699')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6700')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6694')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6695')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6696')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6697')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6698')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6699')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6700')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6701')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6702')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6703')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6704')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6705')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6706')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6707')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6708')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6709')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6710')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6711')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6712')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6713')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6714')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6715')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6716')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6717')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6718')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6719')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6720')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6721')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6722')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6723')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6724')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6725')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6726')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6727')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6728')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6729')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6730')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6731')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6732')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6733')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6734')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6735')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6722')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6723')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6724')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6725')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6726')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6727')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6728')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6729')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6730')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6731')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6732')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6733')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6734')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6735')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6736')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6737')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6738')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6739')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6740')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6741')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6742')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6743')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6744')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6745')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6746')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6747')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6748')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6749')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6750')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6751')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6752')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6753')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6754')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6755')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6756')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6757')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6758')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6759')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6760')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6761')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6762')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6763')


5/16/2018 Public School Calendar Legend

http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=46506 1/1

2017-2018 Prairie Crossing Charter School as of 5/16/2018

Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

Calendar
Code Code Descrip tion No. of

Day s  Totals

X Pupil Attendance Day 184  

  Total Attendance
Days: 184

FI Full-Day In-service 2  
  Total Calendar Days: 186

ED Emergency Day 1  
HOL Holiday 9  
NIA Not in Attendance 16  

  

PT /In-Service/School Improv./Act of God/Interrupted Days/Delayed Start-Explanations

School Begin Date: 08/14/2017 School End Date: 06/01/2018

Regular Day:  8:00AM -  3:30PM Instruct. Day Lgth: 6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

Cal. Date Cal.
Code Code Descr. Student

Attend.
Activ ity
Time Brie f Explanation for Activ ity or School Closing

10/06/2017 FI Full-Day In-
service  8:00AM

3:30PM
Communication Protocols- Develop Communication Protocol
for Staff Meetings & PLC's

02/16/2018 FI Full-Day In-
service  8:00AM

3:30PM Continue Catalyst program with Green Schools Network































 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 

 
 
Are They Ready? 
 
Here we go… this time of year is filled with mixed emotions for many – me too, as I see our 8th 
graders at the gate ready to embark on their new journey. Yet, watching our young adults through 
their final days of 8th grade, I wonder if they’re ready – With confidence and humility on behalf of 
all our staff I share… YES, they are. 
 
We also say goodbye to long time staples of our community as Kelly Smith, Cynthia McGovern 
and Katie Germata are saying goodbye.  
 
Are We Ready? 
In a system that is guided by metrics, rubrics and neatly wrapped boxes – it’s relieving to know 
that this School refuses to buy the bows. Teaching and empowering smart engaged future leaders 
through sustainable driven curricula is one of the answers. Investing in forging diverse future 
change-making natural leaders is imperative to ebbing the curves.  
 
So much of what PCCS aspires to - relies on others stepping out of immediate self-interest, 
whether to contribute time and perspective to larger objectives, or support a student they may 
never see again. Trust is the currency upon which generosity relies. There is freedom within it.  
 
I used to be enamored by the allure of fostering large-scale change that would catalyze more 
sustainable behaviors and practices. However, the potential of more modest shifts has been 
occupying my attention lately. Finding that a series of smaller, more accessible adjustments can 
add up over time. Striving for bigger ones often resulted in fatigue, injury or frustration. Achieving 
these more minute inflections, however, demands a more focused and disciplined level of 
concentration, and forfeiting the yearning for the ego-gratifying big win. I’m growing impatient 
to address as many of the significant barriers as possible, those that are inhibiting a stronger 
sustainably driven culture. By focusing on building capacity, carefully shaping details, and 
building more slowly and deliberately, something powerful might emerge, however lacking in 
ambition it might initially seem to the rest of the community. This summer will drive toward this 
potentially more powerful path. 
 
8, 7, 6, 5... 
 
Let the countdown begin. At the conclusion of the May Board meeting, we will be in single digits 
for the students’ school year at PCCS.  To that end, at the Board meeting this month we will be: 

 Reviewing the Employee Roster for the FY19 school year 
 Discussing the Band, OT, Hearing Itinerant, and Speech sub consultant agreements for 

FY19 
 Preparing our summer work schedule and employees and  
 Talking about Graduation…. and more. 

 
 

From all of us, we hope the Parents, Students and Staff have a safe & relaxing summer… outside! 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director               
   



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

May 22, 2018 

 

 GSA / Grant payments received in April 2018: 
o (GL 4205) – IDEA Grant Q3 FY18 payment of $23,496 received 4/20/2018 
o (GL 4206) – IDEA Preschool Grant Q3 FY18 payment of $47 received 

4/20/2018 
o (GL 4215) – Title I Grant Q3 FY18 payment of $9,780 received 4/20/2018 
o (GL 4220) – Title II Grant Q3 FY18 payment of $25 received 4/20/2018 
o (GL 4222( - Title IV Student Support Grant Q3 FY18 payment of $508 received 

4/20/2018 
 

 Reporting in April/May: 
o Quarterly reports (Q3 2018) submitted with assistance of Janette Siegel to the 

ISCSC 04/25/2018 
 

 E-Rate funding request for Funding Year 2018 (2019 school year) form 486 was 
submitted 4/23/2018 and accepted.  PCCS is awarded $2,376 toward our internet 
expenses for school year 2018/2019. 

 
 

 TRS announced a rate changes for the following contributions effective  with the 
7/1/2018 contract year: 

o Employer TRS contribution on federally-funded salaries will decrease from 
10.10% to 9.85%. 

o Member TRS retirement contributions will remain unchanged at 9.0% 
o Employer TRS retirement contributions will remain unchanged at 0.58% 
o Member THIS Fund Contribution has not been updated 
o Employer THIS Fund Contribution has not been updated 

 

 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 5/17/2018 













































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors / Academic Excellence Committee 
DRAFT  MINUTES 

Monday, March 5, 2018 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

Upper Wright Schoolhouse 
1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order      7:00 pm            Nick Kotzamanis  
 

Members Attending 
Nick Kotzamanis, Committee Chair 
Ed Jamison, Secretary 
Sue Ross 
Nell Anen 
Devon Mann 
 

Members Not in Attendance: 
Abe Janis 
Bob Bolin 
 

Staff Attending 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Tony Zamiar, Dean of Students 
 

Public Attending 
Morgan Mann 
Jeff Hartzer 
Sue and John Hoyne 
Sue Ross 
 
Discussion Agenda     

 
1. Public Discussion Q&A Regarding 6-8 Math Program 

Mr Deigan and Mr Zamiar begin by sharing how the changes to the math program came about. There has 
been a lot of feedback on the structure of the program and how the changes were introduced. The rollout 
came as a surprise to some of the community, and that was unintentional. 
Orange math, which is accelerated math, had increased to 25 students, broken into 3 groups. Due to upward 
movement of 6 additional students, the new total of 31 was too much to manage in the available space, so the 
decision was made to divide the group into 21 and 10. The group of 10 was the 6th grade students, which were 
moved to meet in the library space and taught by Mrs Ottaviani. 
Last school year, the math classes were divided into 6 groups. This year the striation in skill level requires 9 
groups, which required a different distribution of students and staff to lead them. Student are performing 
well in advanced topics, moving beyond Algebra topics into Geometry. Further expansion in the future is 
limited by space. If the school can secure additional space, additional options will be explored. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
2. Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) and PCCS Integrated Curriculum 

Mr Deigan and Mr Zamiar explain the different standards emerge and lesson plans are continually adjusted 
to match the current standards. We are currently tracking at 86% mastery of Science standards. Teachers are 
actively reviewed by the administration to ensure standards are followed. There is a team focus on integrating 
the environment into the curriculum as well. Mr Zamiar goes on to share that NGSS results are delivered on a 
delayed schedule. We got the results from two years prior just before this committee meeting. We do 
assessments internally that we use to monitor the effectiveness of our efforts real time, and use the standards 
test results when they come in later to reinforce the internal measures. 

3. House Bill 2461: Compliance update with gifted/advanced data reporting 
Mr Deigan states that this bill doesn’t apply to charter schools. The Accelerated Placement Act also doesn’t 
apply, but we may choose to comply so that if we are ever required to comply we’ll have all the necessary data 
and can immediately be in compliance. 

4. Review Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings 
No minutes to review 
 
Public Comment 
None 

 
Action Agenda  
 

 
4A –  Motion to Approve Minutes 

None 
 

 New Business 
 
Adjourn  
There being no further business before the committee, Nell Anen made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ed 

Jamison 
On a voice call – “all ayes.” MOTION CARRIED at 8:04 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ed Jamison 
Secretary 
 
 

 
 
Secretary 
March 5, 2018 
 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education.  Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment, nor does the board at its business meeting engage in discussion with the public.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and 
responded to by the Board President.  Other board members are also informed of these correspondences prior to each 
monthly board meeting.  
 
Academic Excellence Committee Members: 
Nick Kotzamanis – Chair Ed Jamison Bob Bolin



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors / Academic Excellence Committee 
DRAFT  MINUTES 

Monday, May 14, 2018 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

Upper Wright Schoolhouse 
1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order      7:04 pm            Nick Kotzamanis  
 

Members Attending: 
Nick Kotzamanis, Committee Chair 
Ed Jamison, Secretary 
Nell Anen 
Devon Mann 

 
Members Not in Attendance 
Sue Ross 
Abe Janis 
Bob Bolin 
 

Staff Attending 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Tony Zamiar, Dean of Students 
 

Public Attending 
None 
 
Discussion Agenda     

 
1. Accelerated Placement Act (Public Act 100-0421) 
Mr Zamiar reports that the act states that districts are to come up with a plan to make it possible for 
children to participate in an advanced curriculum. Today, PCCS differentiates in most subjects, most 
significantly in ELA and Math subjects. We do not have a standardized test for placement in the different 
groups. We assess the performance of the students during the year and place them according to their 
performance. Some of the challenges facing PCCS are that we don’t have the resources to support a 
program as published. It would require additional staff, facilities and reporting to comply as written. 
Despite those challenges, we are putting pieces in place to keep space with the requirements of this Act, 
while not reporting to the published standards. PCCS would prefer to be even or ahead of these standards 
rather than non-compliant or behind. 
 
Mr Kotzamanis suggests that we stay in open communication with our feeder districts to make sure we 
are all speaking a common language around the curricula and make sure we are reporting to the schools 
our students will move to in a way that they find most useful in placing our students properly. 
 
Mrs Anen suggests that we be in communication about non-Math (specifically ELA) standards as well to 
ensure we’re also using a common language to assess and place PCCS students. 
 



 
Mr Zamiar responds that there is an open dialog with our surrounding schools on an ongoing basis with 
the intent of making sure there is a shared language and our students will be properly measured and 
placed. 
 
Mrs. Mann mentions that our Math program is set up in such a way that advanced students can get High 
School credit for what we’re doing at PCCS and get placed into more advanced course tracks. 
Mr Zamiar responds that the surrounding schools weigh multiple criteria across different subjects, plus 
placement exams and recommendations from PCCS staff to place students in ELA, Science and History 
classes. 
 
Mr Deigan mentions that we had 3 younger Kindergarten students applying this year that fell into a range 
that required assessment for admission. He asks Mr Zamiar to share the process with the committee of 
evaluating these students. The process includes a variety of tests performed by the staff, including socio-
economic emotional evaluation. There is also a request made of the parents to provide details on the 
students and their capabilities and how they might fit in and perform at PCCS. 
 
Mrs Anen mentions that we may have a weakness when compared to surrounding districts in that we 
don’t differentiate educationally until 6th grade and beyond. There was further discussion around how the 
school does provide a differentiated learning experience appropriate for the learning level of the student 
wherever possible, even in earlier grades. Do we have a different way of communicating the student’s 
performance and differentiation to their families. 
 
Mr Deigan comments that communication is a major goal for the whole organization over the coming 
years, which will help to provide clearer understanding of what is going on in the classrooms and how 
programs are being applied. 
 
2. Approval of Previous Committee Minutes 

 
Public Comment 
 
      None 

 
Action Agenda  

 
2A –  Motion to Approve Minutes 

 
 New Business 

 
Adjourn  
There being no further business before the committee, Nell Anen made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 

Devon Mann 
On a voice call – “all ayes.” MOTION CARRIED at 7:42 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ed Jamison 
Secretary 
 
 

 
 
Secretary 
May 14, 2018 



 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education.  Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment, nor does the board at its business meeting engage in discussion with the public.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and 
responded to by the Board President.  Other board members are also informed of these correspondences prior to each 
monthly board meeting.  
 
Academic Excellence Committee Members: 
Nick Kotzamanis – Chair Ed Jamison  Bob Bolin 
Abe Janis   Nell Anen  Devon Mann 
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Ed Jamison   Vice President Nick Kotzamanis           Treasurer:  Brian Conlon 
Secretary: Abe  Janis   Nell Anen    Marcelo Chiodi  
Dan Fedor      Angela Lewis                       Devon Mann    
Sue Ross                                      
                                   




